From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

North Carolina Modernist Houses <george=ncmodernist.org@mail251.suw12.mcsv.net>on
behalf of North Carolina Modernist Houses <george@ncmodernist.org>
Monday, April 4, 2016 9:23 AM

gsmart@strategicdevelopment.com
Zaha Hadid / Architecture Selfies / Thirst4Architecture in Winston-Salem + Durham

Is this email not displaying correctly?
View it in your browser.

NORTH
MODERNIST

Monday, April 4, 2016

NEWS

"Like" Us

Tweet Us


http://us4.campaign-archive2.com/?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=97264c1e63&e=c214ae1874
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=58572e6eb8&e=c214ae1874
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=4b5fc189d2&e=c214ae1874
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=b109f16d68&e=c214ae1874
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=80d8c394b6&e=c214ae1874
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=f885385f82&e=c214ae1874
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=51be160581&e=c214ae1874
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=27dede9ded&e=c214ae1874
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=f0615ef62a&e=c214ae1874
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage2.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=a52d769077&e=c214ae1874
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=5c9d5c0ebc&e=c214ae1874

Zaha Hadid, the groundbreaking Iraqi-British architect who was the
first woman to win the Pritzker Prize, is dead at 65. Her curving,
elongated structures left a mark on skylines around the world. She
was the first woman to win the Pritzker Prize, her profession’s highest
honor. Ms. Hadid “contracted bronchitis earlier this week and suffered
a sudden heart attack while being treated in hospital,” her office,
Zaha Hadid Architects in London, said in a statement. Hat tip to the

New York Times.

A great drone video of the Hunt Library in Raleigh. Hat tip to Harris

Welles.
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for 2016-2017!

In response to the recent

popularity of selfies in social
‘media, The Society of Architecture

: |[Photography racked their archives

to release a few rare
images of "architecture selfies" -

= SR images taken by architects in front

of their works. Hat tip to AIA Charlotte.

Opening April 7. Phil Freelon Exhibition: The NCSU African
American Cultural Center is hosting his design work in the gallery on
the second floor of the Witherspoon Student Center through June
30th. That also extends to the Talley Student Union with additional
projects. 201 Witherspoon Student Center, NC State University, 2810

Cates Avenue, Raleigh.
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Shop at AmazonSmile

and Amazon will make
a donation fo:

North Carolina
Modernist Houses

amazon
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This Thursday, April 7, 6-8pm. NCMH's first Thirst4Architecture in
Winston-Salem! Free! Sponsored by STITCH Design Shop at one of

their new Modernist houses. Directions and details.

"OL Nartiwesd ke
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Thursday, April 14, 6-8pm, AIA Asheville/Modern Asheville tour of n HHONORS

three Bert King houses. Details and tickets.

Your unused Hilton
points can support
NCMH's work

documenting,
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Thursday, April 14, 7pm, Home Roam Modern Tour Kickoff

party at the James T. and Margaret Rose K. Sanford House, 2500
Auburn Street, Durham. Enjoy wine and small bites inside a house
designed by Sumner Winn. Proceeds support the Junior League of
Durham and Orange Counties. $40 per person or two for $70. Details

and tickets.

preserving, and
promoting Modernist
houses. Just visit
PointWorthy;
login/signup for a free
PointWorthy account,
link your HHonors, then

click to donate points.

Support the local, state,

and national

documentation work of

NCMH via Bitcoin!
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Saturday, April 16, the Junior League of

H Durham/Chapel Hill hosts Home Roam, a
OMCo016

walking/driving Modernist home tour in

Oa the Duke Forest area in
MODERN Durham. Includes Modernist houses

designed by Arthur Cogswell, Jon

Condoret, Randy Lanou, and more! Details and tickets.
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Students: $10 in advonce ® $15 day of event
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Saturday, April 16, Walking/biking tour includes stops at 401

Oberlin o Aloft Raleigh e Caviness House e Harrelson Hall e Hillcrest

House by Will Alphin e Hillsborough Street Revitalization Project e
Hillsborough Street and Cameron Village Small Area Plans ¢ Home of

Frank Harmon e Isabelle Bowen Henderson House and Gardens e

Memorial Bell Tower ¢ NCSU Solar Pavilion e Park Shops e Pullen

Memorial Baptist Church e Milton Small Office Building e Stanhope e

Roundabout Art Collective ¢ Wake County Transit Strategy e Walton,
Maready & Goeckner Orthdontics. Details and tickets.
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Brightleaf Square, Durham

Thursday, April 21, 6-8pm. NCMH’s monthly Thirst4Architecture
design networking party is at Hamilton Hill, Brightleaf Square,
Durham. T4A design networking events are sponsored by Emilie
Huin, specializing in the sale of Modernist homes throughout the
Triangle. Free, open to the public. Come meet people who are into

the same things you are! Directions and details.

2016 Preservation Durham Annual
Home Tour, Bull City Bungalow
Days, is April 23 and 24, 12-4pm
each day, focusing on bungalows in
North Gate Park, Old North
Durham, Golden Belt and Watts

Hillandale. Get advance tickets.

May 21 and 22. Preservation

Greensboro has a tour of three

homes in Irving Park, including
Ed Loewenstein's Stern House. Details and tickets.

« NCMH LEGAL Sadly, the Cherry/Gordon case
== DEFENSE FUND lives on in Raleigh. Neighbor

Gail Wiesner, having lost her

case in Wake County Superior Court, having lost again at the North

Carolina Court of Appeals, filed yet another appeal, this time to the
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North Carolina Supreme Court. Want to help with the enormous legal
costs of defending this house? The NCMH Legal Defense Fund (LDF)

provides technical assistance, funding for legal representation, and

other support services to endangered Modernist houses in North
Carolina as determined by NCMH. From preserving historically
significant Modernist houses to standing for due process for new
Modernist houses under threat, the LDF actively advocates for North

Carolina's great legacy of Modernist residential architecture. Details.

Help find the missing recording: Frank Lloyd Wright spoke in
Raleigh in May of 1950. At the time it was the biggest architecture
lecture in history, with over 5,000 attending in then-new Reynolds
Coliseum on the campus of NC State University. We've heard that
this landmark talk got recorded, and we're on the hunt for a
copy. If you've ever heard of someone who taped it, or you've got
any other clues, please contact George Smart at

george@ncmodernist.org or 919.740.8407.

Progressive Architecture : i
Sty Arrs ¢archirecrors;
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Purge, purge, purge! Got old architecture magazines in your office,

basement, or attic? NCMH's Colossus Archive welcomes donations

of mainstream architecture magazines especially Architectural

Forum, House + Home, GA Houses, Residential Architect,
Metropolis, Arts+Architecture, Architect, AIA Journal,

Architecture, and Progressive Architecture. Please reply to this

email or call George Smart at 919.740.8407 to arrange free pickup or

shipping.

gEats . I 4
Needin' some lovin': The classic 1951 A. M. and Ruth Fleishman

Residence, 2614 Morganton Road, Fayetteville NC. Designed by

Greensboro's celebrated architect Edward Loewenstein. Jim Brandt

was the draftsman. Built by Ed Rynick. This endangered Modernist
house, on the market for three years, has recently been
cleaned up and you can really appreciate the masterful

design. Additional photos. Details in For Sale, Endangered Section.

THE HOUSE THAT
MODERNISM BUILT

ON VIEW MARCH 24 - SEPTEMBER T
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Now at the Bechtler Museum in Charlotte NC. The House that
Modernism Built presents mid-20th century art alongside furniture,
textile and ceramic holdings on loan from various institutions including
Eames Office, Herman Miller Archives, the NCSU Gregg Museum of Art
& Design and private collectors. The exhibition illustrates how the
modern aesthetic shaped people’s lives during the 20th century
including groundbreaking choices of material and technique by Victor
Vasarely, Zoltan Kemeny, Kenneth Noland, Roy Lichtenstein,

Charles and Ray Eames, Alexander Girard, and Buckminster Fuller.

551 4™ PO
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Copyright © *2008-2016* *Triangle Modernist Archive, Inc., a
nonprofit 501C3 educational archive dba North Carolina Modernist
Houses*, All rights reserved.
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